

Zadelstede 1-10
3431 JZ Nieuwegein
The Netherlands
Phone: +31 30 6097666
Fax: +31 30 6097556

American TCB, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
McLean, VA 22101
USA

Nieuwegein, 14June 2002

Re: Review of Application, FCC ID: IMRWLPCE2411R Permissive Change, May22, 2002

Dear Sir/Madam,

This in raction to the comments/questions asked in email dated May22, 2002.

1. I will upload 4 photos of the antenna model WLE-NDR
2. Both antennae have 3m cable which is part of each total assembly (soldered to the antenna part!). So it can not be delivered without the cable.
3. The antenna with model no. WLE-DA is Directional and has been tested.
The antenna with model no. WLE-NDR is OmniDirectional and has gain of 2 dBi (as already stated in application letter on Extension of...., dated 07May 2002).

Sincerely yours,

Bert Vos, Regulatory Certifications

Encl. See attached table

cc:

Date: 07May02

CONTENTS:

1. Application letter
2. FC test reports
 - Report from Senton, no. 56305-20162-1 showing compliance of the shortened card
 - File 56305-201621 Annex A with photographs of EUT
 - Report from Senton, no. 56305-20162-3 showing results of tests on shortened card using external antenna WLE-DA
 - File 56305-201623 Annex A with photographs of EUT
3. Documentation:
 - schematics 021270A
 - parts list 02306a
4. Confidentiality letter for items under 3 above.